WEST END

DONATE A CRURGH
T0 JEWI3H PEOPLE

West Enders Will Profit by Public
Spirit of Hebrew Busi-
ness Men.

S. L. Karon and L. §. Karon, pro-
prietors of the Northwestern Iron
and Metal company, have donated a
bullding to the Jewish residents of
the West End, to be used as a syna-
gogue. The building was purchased
by taem from the Wisconsln Central
raliway at the recent auction, and
moved onto the lot already owned oy
ihe congregation at 1513 West Mleh-
igan street.

Needed alterations are being made
and It is expected that the congrega-
tion can move into thelr new home
in a short time.

The buflding was formerly at
Twelfth avenue west and Superior
street and is wel] sulted to the pur-
pose for which it Is Intended. A
synagogue has been badly needed for
a long time but up to the present
there has beer no way of securlng
one, !



